From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Harrison, Katrina
Cc: Benjamin Nelson; Carl Wilcox; Carolyn Bragg; Chris@ DWR Wilkinson; Cindy@DWR

Messer; David Mooney; Gail@DWR Kuenster; Harry@DWR Spanglet; Heidi@DWR
Rooks; Jana Affonso; Janice Pinero; John@DWR Ford; Justin Ly; Katherine Sun; Kaylee
Allen; Kim Squires; Luke Davis; Michelle Banonis; Patricia Idlof; Chao, You Chen@DWR
Subject: Re: Draft ROC on LTO / CWF Briefing Paper for your review
Attachments: 20171011_ROConLTO_CWF_ESA--GY.docx

Katrina et al.
Thanks for putting this together.

See attached for my track changes.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Wed, Oct 11, 2017 at 5:32 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Attached is a draft briefing paper on the inclusion of WaterFix in the ROC on LTO. Please review and identify
other advantages / disadvantages, ideas, or edits by 10/17 if possible so that we can discuss if necessary at our
Core Team meeting on Tuesday 10/17. We would like to capture all the agencies, water users, and interested
parties positions/opinions before elevating to directors.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison
(916) 414-2425


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov




